From: Mishaan, Jessica

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 4:15 PM
To:

Subject: response to public records request

Mr. Winkleman,

Please find the attached response to your public records request.

Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division

109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500

https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections/lobbying.aspx
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September 7, 2018

Charles Winkleman

Via email to: |
-
—

Dear Mr. Winkleman:

I write to follow up to your public records act request dated September 3, 2018, in which
you request:

“...any documents in the past 24 months from the date of this request regarding:
any correspondence between the AG’s office including the AG with Senator
Richard Dick’ Mazza. In addition, I am looking for documents or any
correspondence sent to, from, and included in the body of the message the
following: Rick Bove, Mark Bove, Almighty Peaks Painting, Bove Brothers LLC,
and Darrick Holmes.”

Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 318(a)(5)(B), the Attorney General’s Office will need to invoke its
right to additional time to respond due to the need to gain access to the requested records
from the Vermont Agency of Digital Services. We have requested access and not yet heard
back. We will further respond within ten business days of receipt of your request.

Sincerely,

Jessica Mishaan
Paralegal





